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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - April 20, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

April 27, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO and Conservation Ontario’s webinar materials and recording. 
- AMO Regional Energy Planning webinar materials and recording. 
- Submit your entry for the 2023 PJ Marshal Awards. 
- Applications open for 2023 Ontario Community Environment Fund.  
- NG9-1-1 Transfer Payment Program. 
- Summer employment opportunities with Ontario Parks for students. 
- Register for the AMO 2023 Annual General Meeting and Conference. 
- AMO Conference 2023: Exhibitor and sponsorship information. 
- Navigating Conflict for Elected Officials - new dates. 
- Human Rights and Equity - new dates. 
- Blog: New Cyber Incident Management Program.  
- Blog: Getting Personal about Group Benefits. 
- A new way to assess your gravel roads. 
- Take advantage of energy analysis coaching through Save on Energy. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: Caterpillar, Inc. 
- ORFA’s Spring 2023 Professional Development Program, Mississauga. 
- Ontario Bike Summit - April 30, Hamilton. 
- Careers: Orillia, Muskoka, Sarnia, Hastings, and Simcoe. 
 
AMO Matters 
The AMO and Conservation Ontario webinar is now available to watch on YouTube. 
The webinar covers the topic of what’s next for municipalities and conservation 
authorities in the context of land use planning.  
 
AMO’s Regional Energy Planning webinar is available to watch on YouTube! Slides 
from the presentations are also available. The webinar covers regional energy 
planning and the role of municipalities.  
 
The PJ Marshall Award recognizes municipal governments demonstrating excellence 
in the use of innovative approaches in the areas of capital, service delivery show 
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casing examples where Ontario municipalities have implemented and can point to 
tangible outcomes from new, more cost-effective ways of providing public services 
and facilities. The deadline to submit is May 26. 
 
Provincial Matters 
Please review the Ontario Community Environment Fund program application guide 
for guidance on applying to the program. The deadline to submit through Transfer 
Payment Ontario is May 30 at 5pm. Contact OCEF@ontario.ca for more details.  
 
Public Safety Answering Points will be notified on applications for NG-911 transition 
funding for 2022-2023. The funding program has been implemented to help support 
the transition CRTC deadline of March 4, 2025.  
 
There are between 1500-2000 summer student positions at Ontario Parks across the 
province. Municipalities may share opportunities with students in their communities. 
Students can contact  ontarioparksjobs@ontario.ca with any questions. 
 
Eye on Events 
AMO is excited about this year’s Conference hosted by the City of London at RBC 
Place London and DoubleTree by Hilton, August 20-23. Register now for this 
important event. 
 
Don’t miss out on the opportunity to exhibit or sponsor at the 2023 AMO Conference - 
the largest municipal conference in Ontario. Full details on how your organization can 
participate is located here here. 
 
AMO has designed its training to support members in your leadership roles. Our 
training offers skills to navigate the many relationships you encounter as an elected 
official. Navigating Conflict Relationships for Elected Officials is a top-rated course you 
shouldn’t miss. Register for the June 27-28 training. 
 
Join us May 16 for our Human Rights & Equity training offering insights, understanding 
and skills to support your role as an employer in these complex areas. 
 
LAS 
LAS has a new program designed to help municipalities manage cyber incidents. Our 
latest blog outlines the details of this program and how your municipality can 
participate.  
 
You know about the LAS Group Benefits Service, but do you know the person behind 
the scenes? We get up-close and personal with Mosey and Mosey’s Account 
Executive in our blog.    
 
Did you know you can now survey gravel roads through the LAS Road & Sidewalk 
Assessment Service? Our 360-camera based system evaluates distresses and 
conditions to create an objective rating for your roads. Contact Tanner for a free 
quote, and to get on the schedule for a Summer 2023 survey.  
 
Save on Energy is offering three online workshops in May and June to help municipal 
facility and energy staff save energy in their buildings. Learn how to benchmark and 
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analyze your energy use. Space is limited. Email trainingandsupport@ieso.ca for 
more info or to participate. 
 
Now renting Caterpillar, Inc. equipment through the Rental Equipment & Sales 
category of the Canoe Procurement Group. Access the equipment you need with 
more options and greater flexibility. Contact Sarah to learn more.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
Registration open for ORFA’s Spring 2023 Professional Development Program, May 
1-5. Take advantage of sessions on emerging issues, trends, and challenges, training 
courses, and a recreation industry focused tradeshow. Join in-person or connect 
virtually! 
 
Canada’s premier Cycling Planning and Policy conference will run April 30 to May 2 in 
Hamilton, Ontario.  
 
Careers 
Director of Council Services/City Clerk - City of Orillia. Provides leadership, overall 
direction, management and administration of functions associated with Clerk Services 
and Real Estate. Apply online only by May 4 at noon. 
 
Procurement and Insurance Specialist - City of Orillia. Develop and maintain 
standardized procedures, systems and tools which support risk management 
activities. Apply online only by May 4 at noon. 
 
Director, Programs (Ontario Works) - District of Muskoka Responsible for leadership 
and management of programs and special projects that serve vulnerable persons. 
Closing date May 5, at 12:00 p.m. 
 
Assistant City Solicitor - City of Sarnia. Responsible for ensuring appropriate 
insurance coverage for all assets; investigating, administering and managing 
insurance claims; and developing and implementing policies and procedures. Apply to 
hr@sarnia.ca by May 16. 
 
Purchasing Coordinator - County of Hastings. Assists with the co-ordination and 
facilitation of the procurement process. Apply to careers@hastingscounty.com by May 
12. 
 
Planner - County of Hastings. Responsible to process, review and report on various 
planning applications and planning related issues and policies. Apply to 
careers@hastingscounty.com by May 3. 
 
Planner III - County of Simcoe. Co-ordinates the processing of all planning application 
and circulations, including assignment of responsibility for individual applications. 
Apply online by May 11. 
 
Planning Program Supervisor, Innovation & Acceleration - County of Simcoe. 
Identifies and implements innovative approaches to address emerging issues and/or 
accelerate the successful delivery of priority projects. Apply online by May 11. 
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About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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